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Eric Fryson 

To: 

From: 

Sent: 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com 

Friday, October 26, 2012 4:10 PM 

Filings@psc.state.f).us 

Subject: 120167-GU - Electronic Filing 

Attachments: 120167-GU Notice ofService.pdf 
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

D. Bruce May, Jr. 
Holland & Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-0810 
(850) 224-7000 
bruce.mav@hklaw.com 

b. Docket number and title for electronic filing are: Docket No. 120167-GU, In re: Petition of the City of 
Marianna to resolve a territorial dispute with Chesapeake Utilities Corporation/Florida Public Utilities 
Company 

c. The name of the party on whose behalf the document is filed: City of Marianna 

d. Total number of pages: 2 

e. Brief description of filing: Petitioner, City of Marianna's Notice of Service of First Set of Interrogatories 
(Nos. 1-22) and First Request For Production (Nos. 1-23) to Respondent. 

Jennifer Gillis | Holland & Knight 
Sr Legal Secretary 
315 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 | Tallahassee FL 32301 
Phone 850.425.5605 | Fax 850.224.8832 
jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com 

Add to address book 

****IRS CIRCULAR 230 DISCLOSURE: TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH 
REQUIREMENTS IMPOSED BY THE IRS, WE INFORM YOU THAT ANY TAX 
ADVICE CONTAINED IN THIS COMMUNICATION (INCLUDING ANY 
ATTACHMENTS) IS NOT INTENDED OR WRITTEN BY HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 
TO BE USED, AND CANNOT BE USED, FOR THE PURPOSE OF (I) AVOIDING TAX-
RELATED PENALTIES UNDER THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE, OR (II) 
PROMOTING, MARKETING, OR RECOMMENDING TO ANOTHER PARTY ANY 
TAX-RELATED MATTER HEREIN.**** 

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and Is Intended solely for the use of the individual(s) 
to whom It is addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the 
e-mall from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not 
construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless It contains a specific statement to that effect and do not 
disclose anything to H&K In reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client^ ~ • 
co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorneys v ' 
client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality. 
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BEFORE T H E FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Petition of the City of 
Marianna to resolve a territorial Docket No. 120167-GU 
dispute with Chesapeake Utilities 
Corporation/Florida Public Utilities Date: October 26,2012 
Company. 

I 

PETITIONER CITY OF MARIANNA'S NOTICE OF SERVICE OF 
FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES HVOS. 1-22V AND 

FIRST REQUEST FOR PRODUCTION (NOS. 1-23) TO RESPONDENT 

Petitioner, the City of Marianna, pursuant to Rule 28-106.206, Florida Administrative 

Code, and Rules 1.340 and 1.350, Florida Rules of Civil Procedure, and the Order Establishing 

Procedure dated October 19, 2012, hereby gives notice that it has served on the date indicated 

below the original and one copy of its First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-22) and First Request 

for Production of Documents (Nos. 1-23) to Respondent, Florida Public Utilities Company. 

Dated this 26th day of October, 2012. 

HOLLAND & KNIGHT LLP 

_ 
I Bruce May, Jr. Q 

IoridaBarNo. 354473 
brace.mav@,hklaw.com 
Kevin Cox 
Florida Bar No. 034020 
kevin.coxfSthklaw.com 
Holland & Knight, LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, Florida 32302-0810 
(850) 224-7000 (Telephone) 
(850) 224-8832 (Facsimile) 

Counselfor City of Marianna 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by hand-

delivery to Beth Keating, Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A., 215 S. Monroe St., Suite 601, 

Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 and Martha Brown, Florida Public Service Commission, 2540 

Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 by overnight delivery to Cheryl 

Martin, Director, Regulatory Affairs, 1641 Worthington Road, Suite 220, West Palm Beach, FL 

33409, all on this 26th day of October, 2012. 

2 
#11706041 v3 


